TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

December 3, 2015

The meeting was called to order 8:02 a.m. on December 3, 2015 by Chair, Timothy Webb. Committee members present were Michael Arambula, M.D., Pharm.D., Frank S. Denton; John D. Ellis, Jr; Carlos Gallardo; John R Guerra, D.O., and Robert B. Simonson, D.O.

Mr. Gallardo moved, Dr. Arambula seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda item 2a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 8:04 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 12:37 p.m.

The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review applicants and licensees appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 2a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility

Applicant #1153 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1735 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Ellis moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal is denied and the original determination of ineligibility stands. This recommendation is due to the applicant's failure to meet statutory requirements for licensure. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1737 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Simonson moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Applicant #1738 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal is denied and the original determination of ineligibility stands. This recommendation is due to the applicant's failure to meet statutory requirements for licensure. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Applicant #1739 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is due to disciplinary action taken by a health care entity. Further, Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-in-training permit for an accredited training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician training permit. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1746 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the**

applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is based on disciplinary action taken by a health care entity, submitting a false statement to the Board, and unprofessional conduct. **Dr. Simonson seconded the motion. All voted in favor.**The motion passed.

Applicant #1752 appeared before the Committee, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is due to disciplinary action taken by a health care entity and submitting a false statement to the Board. Further, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-intraining permit for an accredited training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician training permit. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1755 appeared before the Committee, with counsel and licensure representative, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal is denied and the original recommendation by the Executive Director stands.** This recommendation is based on the applicant's time out of practice. **Mr. Denton seconded the motion.** All **voted in favor.** The motion passed.

Applicant #1756 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal is denied and the original determination of ineligibility stands. This recommendation is due to the applicant's failure to meet statutory requirements for licensure. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1757 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a fourth attempt at the Texas Medical Jurisprudence Exam, to be taken within 60 days. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All other voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1760 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal is denied and the original determination of ineligibility stands. This recommendation is due to the applicant's failure to meet statutory requirements for licensure. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All other voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2b - Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director –Ms. Johnston reported on 14 physician licensure remedial plans and agreed orders offered by the Executive Director and accepted by applicants. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the remedial plans and orders be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed. There were 121 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 121 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed. There were 9 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 9 surgical**

assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Simonson seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 2e – Acudetox applicants for certification – There were 2 acudetox applicants who met all requirements to be considered for certification by the full Board. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 2 acudetox applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3 – There was no agenda item 3

Agenda Item 4 – Report on physician licensure statistics. Ms. Johnston reported that for FY15 4,295 new physician licenses were issued, which was an 8% increase from FY14. Ms. Johnston also reported that the average time to complete physician licensure applications during FY15 was 39 days.

Agenda Item 5 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding cancellation of licenses by request for incomplete registration. There were none

Agenda Item 6a - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Applicants for initial certification. There were 8 applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 8 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Requests for biennial recertification - There was 1

application for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval.

Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 request for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Denton seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6c - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations. There was 1 application for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 request for cancellation as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 7 – Report on statistics of ineligibility determinations due to unaccredited clerkships for graduates of Ross Medical School. Ms. Johnston reported that since September 1, 2014 the Board has received 261 licensure applications from Ross Medical School graduates. Of those 261 applicants 26 have been determined ineligible for licensure due to unapproved clinical clerkships. Ms. Johnston also reported that the Board has licensed 63 graduates of Ross Medical since September 1, 2015 and of that group all but four applicants were board certified, so clerkships were not a factor in their eligibility. The remaining applicants have pending or expired applications.

Agenda Item 8 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding the substantial equivalence of Ross Medical School. Mr. Freshour and Ms. Johnston presented the curriculum of Ross Medical School, which has included a course titled Advanced Intro to Clinical Medicine. In the past Ross graduates had taken this course in the United States, requiring compliance with Board rule and statute related to courses performed in the United States by foreign medical school graduates. Recently staff has discovered Ross Medical School Graduates who have completed the Advanced Intro to Clinical Medicine on the island of Domica where Ross is located. Board staff requested

direction from the Committee as to whether a course that has never been accepted when performed in the United States would be considered acceptable as part of medical education if performed in the country where the medical school was located. The Committee directed Board staff to research the issue further and to present the findings at the following Board meeting.

Agenda Item 9 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding specialty certification boards using web monitoring to proctor certification exams. At the June 11, 2015 Licensure Committee meeting it was presented to the Board that the American Board of Pediatrics inquired about using web monitoring to proctor their recertification exams and whether this would meet Board rule regarding monitoring. Ms. Johnston presented the research done by Board staff and according to information provided by the American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) only three member boards are currently piloting remote proctoring of their current recertification examinations. The remaining 21 boards do not have plans to use remote proctoring anytime in the near future. The Committee directed Board staff to continue with the current requirements regarding monitored/proctored exams and to not accept web monitored certification exams for licensure purposes.

Mr. Denton asked that the issue of accredited educational programs for surgical assistants be revisited, specifically in terms of possible remedies for programs that lose accreditation during an applicant's attendance. Mr. Denton stated that he understood current staff resources did not allow for research into the issue at this time, but wished to discuss it as an agenda item in the future.

Agenda Item 10 - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:37 p.m.

December 2015

Agenda Item 02b - Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #	Type of Application	Type of Licensure Order
1713	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1733	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1734	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1742	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1745	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1747	Physician Licensure	Agreed Order
1748	Physician Licensure	Agreed Order
1749	Physician Licensure	Agreed Order
1753	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1754	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1758	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1759	Physician Licensure (Telemedicine)	Remedial Plan
1761	Physician Licensure	Agreed Order
1762	Physician Licensure	Agreed Order



Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 4, 2015

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	36	1	0	37
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	42	10	0	52
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	32	0	0	32
GRAND TOTAL	110	11		121
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	1 0 0 1	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	1 0 0 1
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL				

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	104 3 0 107	11 0 0 11	0 0 0	115 3 0 118
PUBLIC HEALTH REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	2	0	0	2
	0	0	0	0
	0	0	0	0
	2	0	0	2
GRAND TOTAL	110	11		121

12/02/2015 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEETING

1. LEWIS, MOSHE MD ADMIN-REG (580400)
SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK1996

12/02/2015 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEETING

- 1. ABDELHAFEZ, WALEED MD FULL-REG (573370) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013
- 2. AHMAD, JAZBEEN HENNA MD FULL-REG (586483) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MEDICINE AND HEALTH SCIENCES, ST. KITTS-2011
- 3. AKWAR, DUANE NDI MD FULL-REG (565570) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2012
- 4. ANNICHIARICO, JOSEPH NICHOLAS DO FULL-REG (588942) SCHOOL: KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO AND SURG, KIRKSVILLE-1989
- 5. ASAPU, ESWARA VENKATA ANJANI PRATHAP MD FULL-REG (589327)
 SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPATNAM, ANDHRA
 PRADESH-2004
- 6. ATKINS, CHRISTOPHER AARON MD FULL-REG (589632) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-2012
- 7. AUBIN, DEAN JR MD FULL-REG (568502) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2006
- 8. BASSETT, ELIZABETH RAVENNA MD FULL-REG (574022) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2012
- 9. BATEMAN, JOHN BRIAN MD FULL-REG (595746) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2005
- 10. BERES, KEVIN PATRICK DO FULL-REG (582066)
 SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCIENCES, KANSAS CITY2014
- 11. BERGMAN, ERIK WILLIAM MD FULL-REG (595889)
 SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-1994
- 12. BHAKTA, DIMPAL MD FULL-REG (574133) SCHOOL: MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA-2013
- 13. BHATTARAI, ALOK MD FULL-REG (595644)
 SCHOOL: BP KOIRALA INST OF HLTH SCI, DHARAN, SUNSARI DISTRICT, NEPAL2005

12/02/2015	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 2
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEI	ETING
14.	BOBB, WENDELL MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2009	FULL-REG (595219)
15.	BOGALE, SAIVIVEK REDDY MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (565352)
16.	BROWN, BENJAMIN WESLEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILLE	FULL-REG (597074) E-2012
17.	BROWN, MATTHEW R MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO 2010	FULL-REG (595290) D, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
18.	CAI, CHUNYU MD SCHOOL: BEIJING MED UNIV, BEIJING, CHINA-2001	FULL-REG (589904)
19.	CAPPIELLO DZIEDZIC, JACQUELINE MARIE DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SUR	
20.	CARLOTTI, ALBERT EDWARD III MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-1998	FULL-REL (465367) DALLAS, MED SCH,
21.	CARTIE, RICHARD JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, F	FULL-REL (483230) ROCHESTER-1995
22.	CHEUNG, MICHAEL SHAU-FUNG MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTO	FULL-REG (568058) N-2012
23.	CHONG, PHILLIP OWEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE	FULL-REG (582754) 2014
24.	CRITELLI, PAUL ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (532334) OUSTON, TX-2008
25.	DAKIK, CLAIRE GORDON MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2010	FULL-REG (595751)
26.	DEVALLA, DEEPIKA MD SCHOOL: SIDDHARTHA MED COLL, NAGARJUNA UNIV, V 520 005-2010@	FULL-REG (596667) IJAYAWADA, AP

12/02/2015 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEETING

- 27. DIAMOND, MARC IVAN MD FULL-REG (589142)
 SCHOOL: SAN FRANCISCO SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CALIFORNIA, SAN FRANCISCO1993
- 28. DIES, LAUREN ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG (559111)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX2011
- 29. EARLY, MARSHALL DON DO FULL-REG (589223) SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, TULSA, OK-2010
- 30. EMERICK, CAROLYN ANN YVONNE MD FULL-REG (574707) SCHOOL: BEN GURION UNIV OF NEGEV. BEER-SHEVA-2013
- 31. FASIG, KRISTINA JO MD FULL-REG (588651) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2003
- 32. GANDHI, AVANTI LATTHE MD FULL-REG (559762)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX2011
- 33. GANPATH, SHOPANA MD FULL-REG (595091)
 SCHOOL: VINAYAKA MISSION'S MEDICAL COLLEGE, KARAIKAL, PONDICHERRY UNIV, PONDICHERRY, UT, INDIA-2004
- 34. GONZALES, JOHN RAY MD FULL-REG (595953) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012
- 35. HAMILTON, RACHEL MD FULL-REG (573373)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH,
 DALLAS, TX-2013
- 36. HANCOCK, MARK MD FULL-REL (311157)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH,
 DALLAS, TX-1987
- 37. HO, DAO-ALBERT HOANG MD FULL-REG (573637)
 SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH,
 DALLAS, TX-2013
- 38. HOROWITZ, PELEG MOSHE MD FULL-REG (590591) SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-2008
- 39. HUSSEIN, MOHAMED RAGAE MD FULL-REG (587541)
 SCHOOL: AIN SHAMS UNIV, FAC OF MED, ABBASIA, CAIRO, EGYPT (330-04 PR

12/02/2015	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEE	PAGE 4 ETING
40.	HYPOLITE, IMAN O MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED, CI	FULL-REG (595484) LEVELAND-2003
41.	IYER, APARNA RAMA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2008	FULL-REG (588738)
42 .	JORDAN, MATTHEW EMERSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (551077) OUSTON, TX-2010
4 3.	KARZOUN, M EYAD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALEPPO, ALEPPO-2004	FULL-REG (589279)
44.	KAZI, AFAQ AHMED MD SCHOOL: LIAQUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHORO	FULL-REG (522548)), PAKISTAN-1992
4 5.	KHAN, ZEESHAN MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2003	FULL-REG (586756)
46.	KNOTT, EROL MARTIN JR DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT W	FULL-REG (595319) ORTH-2007
4 7.	KOENIG, JESSICA A MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-201	FULL-REG (573285) 13
48.	KOH, HEAJEOUNG ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2007	FULL-REG (588272) D, COLLEGE STATION-
4 9.	KURZ, KARL WILHELM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-201	FULL-REG (573339) 13
50.	LAHOURCADE, JOHN AUSTIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO 2011	FULL-REG (558577) D, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
51.	LAZARTE, SUSANA M MD SCHOOL: FAC MED CAYETANO HEREDIA, UNIV PERUANA	FULL-REG (595446) A, LIMA-2003
52.	LEVY, JENNIFER ANN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN (AUC) ST. NETHERLANDS ANTILLES-1999	FULL-REG (589680) MAARTEN,

12/02/201	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD ME	PAGE 5
53.	LIN, CAROL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IL COLL OF MED @ URBANA-CHAMPA 2013	FULL-REG (595750) IGN, URBANA IL 61801
54.	LIN, PETER CHARLIE MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAVE	FULL-REG (595035) N-2007
55.	MALI, RAJESH MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA F	FULL-REG (588869) PRADESH-2003
56.	MANION, LAUREN DAWN DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO 2013	FULL-REG (574462) MED, HARROGATE, TN
57.	MARKY, ANDREW HALL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY,	FULL-REG (593434) ROCHESTER-2010
58.	MARTINEZ, DAVID DIAZ MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-20	FULL-REG (566987) 112
59.	MCDONALD, PHILIP BRANDEIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF 2006	FULL-REG (589907) MED, FARMINGTON-
60.	MCDONOUGH, PATRICK HENRY MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWA	FULL-REG (567120) RK-2012
61.	MCKAY, SANDRA LYNN MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICI	FULL-REG (596199) NE, COLUMBIA-2005
62.	MCWILLIAMS, ROBERT ROOT MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTO	FULL-REG (589338) DN-1997
63.	MEHTA, NIKHIL K MD SCHOOL: ST JOHNS MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, BANG 1988	FULL-REG (595699) GALORE, KARNATAKA
64.	MEIJER, KARIM ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2010	FULL-REG (596391) DALLAS, MED SCH,
65.	MILES, GEORGE EMMETT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2005	FULL-REG (596945) ED, COLLEGE STATION:

12/02/2015	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEI	PAGE 6 ETING
66.	MILLER, ROSS ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERMIL	FULL-REG (584634) LION-2010
67.	MOLNAR, ARTHUR FRANCIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHIC	FULL-REG (591242) CAGO-1991
	MON, THETSU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLL LITTLE ROCK-2010	FULL-REG (594902) EGE OF MEDICINE,
69.	MOORE, EVAN CORLEE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-2	FULL-REG (597019) 2005
70.	MORGAN, JEFFREY ADAM MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHIVA U	FULL-REG (597105) JNIV, NEW YORK-1999
71.	MOURAD, MOUSTAFA WALID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXIN	FULL-REG (595188) NGTON-2011
	MUGHAL, TANVEER HAIDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SINT EUSTATIUS, SINT EUSTATIUS, NE 2010	FULL-REG (596514) THERLAND ANTILLES-
73.	NAGARKOTI, SUJIT PRADHAN MD SCHOOL: MANIPAL COLL OF MED SCI, POKHARA, KASKI	FULL-REG (594558) DISTRICT, NEPAL-2003
74.	NAJARA, JULIA ELVIRA MD SCHOOL: INST TECNOLOGICO DE SANTO DOMINGO, SAN	FULL-REG (596080) TO DOMINGO-1985
75.	NELSON, KIMBERLY C MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-20	FULL-REG (582798) 14
76.	NESRSTA, ERIC ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, H	FULL-REG (558036) OUSTON, TX-2011
	NEWLIN, CHARLES STUART MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2012	FULL-REG (565344) D, COLLEGE STATION-
78.	NWADIKE, VINCENTIA CHINEME MD SCHOOL: DANFODIYO UNIV, COLL OF HLTH SCI, SOKOTO NIGERIA-2004	FULL-REG (594819) CITY, SOKOTO STATE,

12/02/2015	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD ME	PAGE 7 ETING
	O'CONNELL, ETHAN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN (AUC) ST NETHERLANDS ANTILLES-2008	FULL-REG (595487) . MAARTEN,
80.	ODIARI, EBELECHUKWU MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAVE	FULL-REG (596914) N-2013
81.	OGBURN, JOSEPH ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE	FULL-REG (596081) E-1986
82.	OKORODUDU, DALE ORITSEWEYINMI MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICII	FULL-REG (572343) NE, COLUMBIA-2010
83.	PALAC, SUSAN MARY MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-1982	FULL-REG (588290)
84.	PATEL, ANISH ASHVIN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014	FULL-REG (582288)
85.	PATEL, SONAL ARVIND MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2012	FULL-REG (588840)
86.	PAWLOWICZ, ARTUR LEON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MED	FULL-REG (596047) ICINE, ORLANDO-2013
	POIRIER, MARK D DO SCHOOL: WESTERN U HLT SCI, COL OSTEO MED OF THE F 2006	FULL-REG (595646) PACIFIC, POMONA, CA
88.	POPAT, CHIRAG DINESHCHANDRA MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA, GL	FULL-REG (581552) JJARAT, INDIA-2005
	RAMAKRISHNAN, SREEMDEVI MD SCHOOL: MADRAS MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, MADRAS, 2000	FULL-REG (595410) TAMIL NADU, INDIA-
90.	REAVES, JASON SCOTT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXIN	FULL-REG (596414) NGTON-2006
	REED, JESSICA ZIAJA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO 2012	FULL-REG (569872) O, SAN ANTONIO, TX-

104.

SMITH, IAN MD

12/02/2015	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD ME	PAGE 8
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2013 BOARD ME	ETING
92.	RENGANATHAN, USHA MD SCHOOL: THANJAVUR MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, THAN, 1989	FULL-REG (590710) JAVUR, TAMIL NADU-
93.	RICE, LAURA Z MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, I	FULL-REG (595832) ROCHESTER-1988
94.	RIOJAS, MONICA A MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTERREY, INST CIEN DE LA SALUE	FULL-REG (580760) D, MONTERREY-2001
95.	RONCALLO, JENNIFER MARGARITA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME 2013	FULL-REG (575672) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
96.	RUSSELL, STACEY JOHNSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO 2014	FULL-REG (583667) O, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
97.	SALINAS, ANNA KATHLEEN SCHLECHTER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO 2011	
98.	SANUSI, MONISOLA MODUPE MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE	FULL-REG (590587) E-2012
99.	SCHAEFFER, JOHN LESTER DO SCHOOL: WESTERN U HLT SCI, COL OSTEO MED OF THE I 1997	FULL-REG (584464) PACIFIC, POMONA, CA-
100.	SCHLIEVE, THOMAS MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVE	FULL-REG (597012) PORT-2014
101.	SCHUERGER, JOSEPH B MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDICI	FULL-REG (596588) NE, COLUMBIA-2011
102.	SEBASTIAN, MEGHNA RAJU MD SCHOOL: MADRAS MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, MADRAS, 2006	FULL-REG (584367) TAMIL NADU, INDIA-
103.	SHRIVASTAVA, RAKESH MD SCHOOL: INST OF MED SCI, BANARAS HINDU UNIV, VAR PRADESH-1994	FULL-REG (587467) ANASI, UTTAR

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2013

FULL-REG (574449)

12/02/201	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD ME	PAGE 9 ETING
105.	SOURIAL, SOURIAL MORRIS DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YOR	FULL-REG (595047) K, OLD WESTBURY-2008
106.	STEIN, DANIEL BROOKNER STEIN MD SCHOOL: THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV SCH OF MED, BALTI	FULL-REG (588293) MORE-2009
107.	STULL, JESSICA MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (574166)
108.	TABE, CYRIL ETTA MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG (596879) INGTON-1999
109.	TALCOTT, CANDACE RUTH MURRAY DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-REG (590018) UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2009
110.	TAROKH, SAEED MD SCHOOL: SHAHID BEHESHTI UNIV, FAC MED, TEHERAN,	FULL-REG (595904) IRAN-1994
111.	VASAPPA, RASHMI DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED,	FULL-REG (595744) EAST LANSING-2010
112.	WALCZAK, ROSE M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONI 2007	FULL-REG (596204) O, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
113.	WALKER, DANIEL PAUL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2012	FULL-REG (596658) DALLAS, MED SCH,
114.	WEST, JOSEPH LEE BRETT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-20	FULL-REG (565467) 09
115.	WHITEFIELD, JULIA SABINE MD SCHOOL: JOHANNES GUTENBERG UNIV, MAINZ-1983	FULL-REG (595985)
116.	YAHAGI, KEISHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF	FULL-REG (558306) MEDICINE-2010
117.	ZAHA, VLAD GABRIEL MD SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CAROL DAVILA, BI 1999	FULL-REG (596361) JCHAREST, ROMANIA-

12/02/2015 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 10
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEETING

118. ZEISIG, NICOLE RACHELLE MD FULL-REG (574172) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2013

12/02/2015 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2015 BOARD MEETING

- 1. FIGUEROA GARCIA, ALBERTO RENE MD TELE-REG (591654) SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2008
- 2. SCHROEDER, JOYCE MD TELE-REG (588013) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2001

December 2015

Agenda Item 02d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Bonilla, Elmer Otoniel
- 2. Davis, Norman Kennedy
- 3. Kamelhar, Aaron Paul
- 4. Sanchez, Rosalio Jr.
- 5. Scott, Gwendolyn Tarsha
- 6. Tolentino, Jorge Alberto
- 7. Westenrieder, Kimberly Ann
- 8. Villarreal, Jorge
- 9. Williams, LaJune Nicole Scott

December 2015

Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Keefer, Emily
- 2. Starrett, Leesa
- 3.

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) ATX Healthcare Solution Partners, Inc.
- 2) Cardiosolution Physicians
- 3) ERC Texas Physicians, Inc.
- 4) HOPE Clinic
- 5) Hospital Internists of Texas
- 6) North Texas Indigent Services, Inc.
- 7) South Plains Rural Health Services, Inc.
- 8) Wellness Innovations Physician Partners

Agenda Item 6b: Applications for Biennial Recertification as Nonprofit Health Organizations

1. Brownsville Community Health Center Corporation

Agenda	Item 6c:	Cancellation of	Organizations	Certified as	s Nonprofit	Health (Organizations

1) Innovative Physicians